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Hi Antonio
I hope all is well.
You have our permission to store your paper in Portuguese open access publications database.

Best regards,
Magid

Magid Elabyad, MBA
Vica Prasident, intermational Programs & Member Services

International Road Federation

500 Montgomery St | Fifth Floor
Alexandria, VA USA | 22314

Tel +1 703 535 1001 | Fax +1 703 535 1007
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From: "almacedo@Inec.pt" <almacedo@Inec.pt>
Organization: LNEC, IP

Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 at 7:19 AM

To: Magid Elabyad <melabyad @irf.global>
Subject: Re: #1 IRF Global R2T

Dear Magid

Herewith is a copy of a letter | have sent by mail to IRF, in accordance with the instructions that are in the Conference
Proceedings, requesting permission to store my paper in a Portuguese open access publications database.

I would very much appreciate if you could follow this request.

Best regards,
Antdnio

Antoénlo Lemonde de Macedo
INVESTICADOR-COORDENADOR

DIRETOR DO DEPARTAMENTO DE TRANSPORTES

Av do Brasil 107 « 1700-066 LISBOA - PORTUGAL
LABDRAIORIO NACIOHAL = tel (+351) 21844 3460~ fax {+351) 218443029
DE ENCENHARIA Civit almacedo@inec pt www.lnec.pt
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Madison Place

500 Monigomery Street
Alexandria, VA

22314 US.A
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Subject:  Granl penmission for article copying

Dear Sir,

I'm the author of the paper enlilled “Assisting the Algerian Administration in the implementation of a road assel
managemenl system”, which | have presented at the IRF Glcbal A2T Conference & Exhibition held in Las Vegas
last November. This paper is included in the Conference Procedings {pp 85-98), on TS 2.1 - Asset Management
Strategies - 1.

Since it Is copyrighled, and following the indicalions provided, | hereby request parmission 1o slore a copy of the
said paper in the publications database (DSpace) of my organizalion (LNEC), which is linked to the Portuguese
Scientific Open Access Reposilory (RCAAP).

Thanking you in advance, | remain.

Yours sincerely,

The Head of the Transportation Department

A

Antdnio Lemonde de Macedo

Av, do Brasil 101 - 1700-066 LISBOA » PORTUGAL
tel. (+351) 21 844 30 00 » Fax (+351) 21844 30 M
Inec@lnec.pt « www.lnec.pt



